


 

 

Rochester Police Commission 

Rochester, NH 03867 

 

David R. Stevens, Commissioner  

Lisa M. Stanley, Commissioner 

 

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING 

 The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, 

September 8, 2021 at 7:00 P.M. in the Police Department, 2nd Floor Lecture Hall. Participants in this 

meeting:  Comm. Stevens, Comm. Stanley, Chief Toussaint, Dep. Chief Boudreau, Capt. Thomas, 

Lt. Swanberry, Chaplain Cilley and Secretary Warburton. 

 The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 All participated in the pledge of allegiance. Chaplain Cilley led us in prayer.  

 B. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Commissioner Stevens and Commissioner 

Stanley present. 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comment.  

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: 

 A. August 4, 2021 regular meeting. 

Comm. Stanley MOVED to accept the minutes of the August 4, 2021 meeting, with 

corrections to typographical errors on page 3. Comm. Stevens SECONDED the 

motion to approve the minutes, with corrections. The motion to accept the minutes 

PASSED unanimously. 

  

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: No old or unfinished business.  

 

5.  NEW BUSINESS:  

 

  A. Accept Resignations.  

   1. Officer Patrick Flathers 

   2. Officer Jeremy Riddle 

   3. Officer Jacob Coffey 

 

Comm. Stanley MOVED to accept the resignations of Officer Patrick Flathers, Officer 

Jeremy Riddle and Officer Jacob Coffey with regret. Comm. Stevens SECONDED the 

motion. The motion PASSED unanimously.  

 



 

 

 It was noted the resignations were brought up at the City Council meeting the previous evening. 

Officers hired after a certain date now must work 25 years and be age 50 before retiring at 50% of their 

base pay. Agencies outside of New Hampshire are offering better packages.  

 B. Monthly Reports: Commissioner Stevens felt there was not a need to go over the monthly 

reports unless anyone had highlights to go over or questions on any of the entries.  

 Operations: The POP Unit has been pulled back into patrol. The elementary SRO has also been 

pulled back into patrol. This is to address staff shortages. 

 K9: Officer Hatch and Gunner were certified as a team. We have been leasing Gunner from 

Keith MacKenzie. The lease is due to expire at the end of October, but could be renewed if both parties 

agreed. Knowing that the lease was coming due, we have been looking for a new dog. We found a 

breeder in New York that had two puppies available. The Connecticut State Police buys dogs from this 

breeder annually. We decided to move forward with using $2,000.00 of forfeiture funds to purchase 

this dog.   

 The puppy is a shepherd. While it is known that the bloodhound is a better tracker, there is very 

little support in NH for training of bloodhounds. Officer Hatch would have to travel weekly to 

Leominster, MA, which just isn’t feasible. Keith MacKenzie had noted that he was available to assist 

with training, but he also has another business where he is highly sought after.  

 We had a discussion with Keith MacKenzie about extending the lease for six months, which 

would bring us close to the retirement age for Gunner, but would give us more time for certification 

with the new dog. After talking with his family, Keith declined to extend the lease.  

 Therefore, we will be without a K9 for 8-12 months while Officer Hatch and the puppy train 

and become certified.  

 Training.  Our two officers that graduated from the Academy on August 20 are now in field 

training. The law package for our two out-of-state certified officers starts Monday the 13th. The 

remaining four at the Academy completed week one without issue.  

 B. Other. 

 Police Range. Comm. Stanley mentioned the police range and discussions she had with Rep. 

Newton about complaints and questions for the area that is busy with recreation opportunities.  

 Dep. Chief Boudreau stated that we have placed temporary signage on the gate (installed last 

week) for when the range is in use. We have ordered a more permanent sign. The gate will now be 

locked at all times, and the area up at the top has been widened for additional parking. The area used to 

be wide open. We moved some transient folks sleeping in car from the area recently.   

 The Police Department has had exclusive access to the area on Fridays and for the entire month 

of November. There are times we need to adjust that, but it is not often. In this instance, we worked 

with Recreation on a four-day span that included a Saturday. We would not have asked if we didn’t 

need to. Notice of the closure was posted on the recreation website as well as on the disc golf site.  

 Comm. Stanley said it is near impossible to notify everyone. Is there an opportunity to move 

the range? 

 The city has no desire to move it as this juncture.  



 

 

 Comm. Stevens inquired about joining some of the private clubs, such as Major Waldrons. 

 Dep. Chief Boudreau said some area agencies did, but it became a problem for agencies using 

it. The City of Dover has worked out an arrangement with Birch Armory in Dover, which has an 

indoor range.  

 Chief Toussaint said that the range is completely safe. It is not possible to shoot someone on 

the disc golf course from the range.  

 The disc golf area should also have a sign to be cognizant of activity the area.  

 We worked directly with the Recreation Department and the City Manager. We are comfortable 

with the solutions we have made and will continue to monitor this, as it is a fluid situation.  

 Training Agreements. Dep. Chief Boudreau advised that he is doing some research into training 

agreements and will bring this back to the Commission at a later date.  

 Paint The City. Comm. Stanley noted that on Monday Sept. 13 from 8:30-12:30 the students 

would be painting in the downtown for Thank a Police officer. It would be great if officers could stop 

by while they are out there. 

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

  

 The following correspondence was received this period: Officers’ Decost, P. Flathers, 

Garstin, Robinson and Seager are recognized for effective collaboration with local and federal law 

enforcement resulting in federal prosecution of a suspect on firearms violations. Officer Decost and 

Sgt. Benjamin are praised by a resident for their handling of a burglary alarm. 

 

 7. INFORMATION:  

 

8. NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)  

 

Commissioner Stanley MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 7:43 P.M. pursuant 

to RSA 91-A: 3, paragraph II, section A (personnel) and section E (legal.) Comm. 

Stevens SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Stanley – 

yes, Comm. Stevens – yes.  

 

The non-public session closed at 7:53 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Stanley. Comm. 

Stevens SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Stanley – 

yes, Comm. Stevens – yes.  

 

Comm. Stanley MOVED to seal the minutes indefinitely. Comm. Stevens SECONDED 

the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Stanley – yes, Comm. Stevens – 

yes.  

 

 

 

 



 

 

9. MISCELLANOUS:  

Comm. Stanley MOVED to accept the evaluation as presented for Officer Jonathan 

Marshall and to approve merit track advancements for Officer Nicole Knox and Sgt. 

Thomas Powers. Comm. Stevens SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll 

call vote Comm. Stanley – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes.  

 

10. ADJOURNMENT:  

  Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Stanley at 7:54 P.M. 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

 

Rebecca J. Warburton 

Secretary 

 

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:  

 

 

 

 





PATROL DIVISION  
MONTHLY REPORT 

September 2021 
 

R.U.N. Program: At this time, due to COVID-19, all RUN meetings are on hold.  
 
RPOA:  Lt. Bossi attended the September RPOA meeting. Lt. Bossi spoke about thefts of 
metals such as copper pipes and catalytic converters. He also spoke about checking on 
properties that are vacant with for sale or for rent signs to ensure there are no thefts of 
piping or squatting taking place in those properties. There were no concerns brought to his 
attention by the membership. 
  
HONOR GUARD:   There are no scheduled HG events at this time. 
  
K-9:   With K-9 Gunner and Ofc. Hatch having completed the USPCA PD II certification test 
last month, Gunner and Ofc. Hatch continue to train together to build Ofc. Hatch’s 
knowledge regarding K-9. Ofc. Hatch and Gunner also attended a Working Dog Event at the 
New England Dragway to benefit donations to the Working Dog Foundation that funds 
training for Ofc. Hatch and Gunner.  
 
Ofc. Hatch also picked up a new department puppy, 12 week old German Shepard, to be 
able to take over for K9 Gunner (whom belongs to retired Ofc. MacKenzie). There will be 
extensive training, and time spent familiarizing the puppy with her new environment. She 
completed her first night of training with the Working Dog Foundation, and did very well. 
Ofc. Hatch will be taking her into as many places as possible for socialization and 
environment interaction. We reached out to the community for a name, and in the end, the 
selection was K9 RIPLEY.  
 
CompStat: Regarding field activities, traffic stops have decreased largely attributed to 
staffing levels. The majority of traffic enforcement efforts continue to take place downtown 
area as well as major routes in and out of the city. Motor vehicle collisions are consistent 
with last month. The areas with highest concentration of crashes continue to be major 
roadways and larger shopping centers. There was an increase in DWIs from last month, 
with 6 for the month. Half of the DWIs were alcohol related; the other half were drug 
related.   
 
Property crimes are showing an overall downward trend in most categories, down 17% 

YTD (year to date). The only category showing a notable increase was All Other Theft, and 

no trends were shown. Some of the reported burglaries are taking place in self-storage 

facilities, which is connected to transient behavior, although there is no specific connection 

between any of the locations. Theft of Motor Vehicles remains consistent with prior months 

in terms of quantity, but there were two incidents of older vehicles being towed from 

private property without owner’s consent, and then sold to scrap yards – which is an act 



that we do not frequently see here. Shoplifting and vandalism remain consistent with no 

trends uncovered. 

There was a substantial increase in drug offenses, most of which were attributed to the 

POP Unit. Drug Events are also up from last month as well as a significant increase in 

overdoses, indicative an increase in the overall drug use within the city.  The drug types 

that the officers are finding include Heroin/Fentanyl, Methamphetamine, Clonazepam, 

Crack Cocaine, and Marijuana.   

Violent crimes continue to trend downward and there is an overall decrease of 26% YTD.  

Of the slight increase in Aggravated Assaults, 2 of the 3 were found to be Domestic Violence 

related, and no trends in violent crimes were noted.     

 
     
Respectfully submitted, 

 

Captain Jason Thomas 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Rochester Police Department
August 2021 Comp Stat Report



August 2021 Traffic 

Activities

• Traffic Stops

• Motor Vehicle Crashes

• DWI Incidents

• Traffic Comparisons

AUGUST 2021, SMK



Traffic Stops

Traffic Stop Breakdown

• 186 Total Stops

• 6 Arrests
• All  for traffic related 

offenses

• 19 Summons
• 154 Warnings

AUGUST 2021, SMK



Downtown Traffic Stops

AUGUST 2021, SMK



• 67 total crashes

No change from 

previous month

• 7 Arrests

• 3 Summons issued

• 12 Parking lot 

crashes

• 10 Hit & Run 

crashes

Motor Vehicle Crashes

High Volume Roads

AUGUST 2021, SMK

HIGHLAND ST 6

NORTH MAIN ST 6

FARMINGTON RD 6

WASHINGTON ST 5

MARKETPLACE BLVD 4

SOUTH MAIN ST 4

MILTON RD 4

SALMON FALLS RD 3

WHITEHOUSE RD 3

WAKEFIELD ST 3



DWI Incidents

Total Incidents – 6
• 3 drug related
• 3 alcohol related

Breakdown:
• 5 result of M/V crash
• 1 result of Welfare 

Check

AUGUST 2021, SMK



Traffic Activity Comparisons

AUGUST 2021, SMK

Specific Crimes Aug-21 Aug-20 % Change Jul-21 % Change Jun-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change YTD 19

Traffic Stops 186 860 -78% 287 -35% 313 3103 3428 -9% 3285

Arrests from Stops 6 34 -82% 9 -33% 10 128 126 2% 154

Summons 19 30 -37% 22 -14% 26 188 143 31% 156

Warnings 154 765 -80% 248 -38% 267 2671 3066 -13% 2842

No Action 3 24 -88% 4 -25% 5 79 71 11% 116

Accidents 67 77 -13% 68 -1% 99 581 662 -12% 640

Summons from ACs 3 0 0% 2 50% 1 19 14 36% 17

Arrests from ACs 7 4 75% 7 0% 6 46 39 18% 36

Field Interviews 13 28 -54% 8 63% 11 61 103 -41% 77

DWI 6 6 0% 2 200% 6 53 50 6% 58

Narcotics 3 3 0% 1 200% 2 22 19 16% 15

Alcohol 3 3 0% 1 200% 4 31 31 0% 43

DWI from Accidents 5 4 25% 2 150% 4 25 16 56% 15



Property Crimes

AUGUST 2021, SMK

             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Aug-21 Aug-20 % Change Jul-21 % Change Jun-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change

YTD 2021 

Closure Rate

YTD 2020 

Closure Rate
YTD 19

Burglary 8 2 300% 9 -11% 8 52 33 58% 17% 12% 77

Shoplifting 15 19 -21% 15 0% 14 117 136 -14% 58% 63% 143

Theft from a Building 6 10 -40% 8 -25% 5 53 96 -45% 13% 23% 127

Theft from M/V  

(including Parts)
6 4 50% 7 -14% 10 73 63 16% 1% 3% 171

All Other Theft 18 22 -18% 11 64% 12 93 117 -21% 6% 6% 115

M/V Theft 4 4 0% 0 0% 3 25 29 -14% 24% 10% 25

Vandalism 24 43 -44% 25 -4% 39 217 282 -23% 24% 23% 260

Total Property 81 104 -22% 75 8% 91 630 756 -17% 21% 20% 918

Arrests

Specific Crimes Aug-21 Aug-20 % Change Jul-21 % Change Jun-21 YTD 21 YTD-20 % Change
YTD 19

Burglary 1 0 0% 3 -67% 3 9 4 125% 15

Shoplifting 12 8 50% 9 33% 10 68 85 -20% 144

Theft from a Building 1 0 0% 1 0% 0 7 22 -68% 21

Theft from M/V   

(including Parts)
0 0 0% 1 -100% 0 1 2 -50% 9

All Other Theft 1 0 0% 1 0% 2 6 7 -14% 6

M/V Theft 0 0 0% 0 0% 1 6 3 100% 6

Vandalism 6 7 -14% 7 -14% 6 51 66 -23% 93

Total Property 21 15 40% 22 -5% 22 148 189 -22% 294



Drug Incidents
Types of drugs found:
• Heroin/Fentanyl, Methamphetamine, Clonazepam, Crack 

Cocaine, Marijuana
Types of cases:
• Search Incident to Arrest, Property Searches, Plain View 

Searches

AUGUST 2021, SMK

             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Aug-21 Aug-20 % Change Jul-21 % Change Jun-21 YTD 21 YTD-20 % Change

YTD 2021 

Closure Rate

YTD 2020 

Closure Rate
YTD 19

Possession 21 13 62% 13 62% 18 130 100 30% 30% 58% 85

Drug Events 16 14 14% 9 78% 15 89 48 85% 109

Overdoses 22 5 340% 6 267% 9 68 66 3% 90

Fatal Overdoses 2 1 100% 1 100% 1 10 10 0% 10

Total Drug 61 33 85% 29 110% 43 297 224 33% 294

Arrests

Specific Crimes Aug-21 Aug-20 % Change Jul-21 % Change Jun-21 YTD 21 TYD 20 % Change YTD 19

Possession 11 7 57% 9 22% 9 39 58 -33% 82



Violent Crimes

AUGUST 2021, SMK

             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Aug-21 Aug-20 % Change Jul-21 % Change Jun-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change

YTD 2021 

Closure Rate

YTD 

2020Closure 

Rate YTD 19

Homicide 0 2 -100% 0 0% 0 0 2 -100% 0% 0% 0

Robbery 1 2 -50% 0 0% 1 2 9 -78% 100% 67% 6

Aggravated Assault 3 0 0% 1 200% 3 20 22 -9% 45% 59% 44

from DV* 2 0 0% 1 100% 3 14 12 17% 57% 83% 13

Simple Assault 22 41 -46% 28 -21% 36 205 273 -25% 49% 49% 249

from DV* 14 17 -18% 17 -18% 12 105 143 -27% 65% 67% 112

Total Violent 26 45 -42% 29 -10% 40 227 306 -26% 49% 44% 299

Arrests

Specific Crimes Aug-21 Aug-20 % Change Jul-21 % Change Jun-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change YTD 19

Homicide 0 0 0% 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 1

Robbery 1 1 0% 0 0% 1 2 6 -67% 5

Aggravated Assault 0 0 0% 1 -100% 2 9 13 -31% 28

from DV* 0 0 0% 1 -100% 2 8 10 -20% 9

Simple Assault 13 19 -32% 14 -7% 19 101 135 -25% 159

from DV* 11 12 -8% 11 0% 7 68 96 -29% 86

Total Violent 14 20 -30% 15 -7% 22 112 154 -27% 193



August 2021 

Misdemeanor – 19
Felony - 3
90F* - 7

3-Year Comparison2021 Monthly Comparison

Domestic Violence Related Calls
* 

d
en

o
te

s 
D

o
m

es
ti

c 
D

is
tu

rb
an

ce

* 
d

en
o

te
s 

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce

AUGUST 2021, SMK



* 
D

en
o

te
s 

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce

Domestic Violence Related Calls, (cont.)

AUGUST 2021, SMK



Threshold

AUGUST 2021, SMK

Crime Monthly Average Normal Range Current Month Activity Level

Accidents 84 68-100 67 Moderately Low

Traffic Stop 695 345-1046 186 Moderately Low

DWI 7 4-10 6 Normal

Robbery 2 0-3 1 Normal

Aggravated Assault 5 2-8 0 Moderately Low

Simple Assault 37 27-46 13 Very Low

Burglary 8 4-12 8 Normal

Shoplifting 23 15-32 15 Normal

Theft from Building 16 8-24 6 Moderately Low

Theft from MV 15 6-23 6 Moderately Low

MV Theft 3 1-5 4 Normal

Vandalism 35 26-43 24 Moderately Low

Possession 16 10-21 21 Normal

Crime Monthly Average Normal Range Current Month Activity Level

Violent 44 33-54 26 Moderately Low

Property 116 91-141 81 Moderately Low



Calls for Service 2019 thru 2021

AUGUST 2021, SMK



3-Year Calls for Service Comparison for July

AUGUST 2021, SMK



Calls for Service 3 Year Trend by Priority

AUGUST 2021, SMK

Dom. Disturbance

911 Hang-up

57

30

Disturbance 28

Number of IncidentsCall Type

Alarm (Burglary)

M/V Accident

100

90

Top 5 Priority 1 Calls

M/V Complaint 95

Trespass 87

Susp. Subject 82

Top 5 Priority 2 Calls

Welfare Check

Call Type Number of Incidents

187

Susp. Activity 117

Top 5 Priority 3 Calls

Call Type Number of Incidents

Police Info 115

Found Property

Escort

BOLO

85

44

40

34

Animal Matters



Proactivity by Shift for 
2021

4-year Total Comparison 
for August 

Proactive Hours by Shift

AUGUST 2021, SMK



Fl
yi

n
gt

ig
er

an
ti

q
u

es
.c

o
m

AUGUST 2021, SMK



SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

SEPTEMBER 2021 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB): 

 30 TOTAL CASES SENT TO ISB FROM PATROL OR DETECTIVE GENERATED 

 81 TOTAL CASES BEING INVESTIGATED CURRENTLY 

 27 cases presented at Grand Jury (Virtual)  

 27 true bills 

 5 phones analyzed with Cellebrite  

 There were Four ISB callouts during this reporting period     

 0 Evidence callouts 

 0 Polygraph examinations 

 0 Background investigations   

 2 Sexual offender compliance checks 

 0 Pawn shop compliance checks 

 

EVIDENCE: 

 Number of pieces taken in:  499 

 Number of pieces returned: 45 

 Number of pieces destroyed:  116 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) and POP UNIT: 

 Both the CEO and POP Unit are temporarily re-assigned full time to the Patrol Division in to 

assist with the ongoing staffing shortage.   

 

COMMUNICATION CENTER - DISPATCH: 

 Our newest hire has successfully completed her field training and has now been added to the 

dispatch rotation/schedule as a regular full time dispatcher. 

 We still have an open position that we are actively trying to fill.  Out of the 7 interviews we had 

scheduled, only 2 applicants showed up.  The open position is still posted and we are still 

accepting applications to conduct another day of interviews.   

 

JUVENILE PROSECUTION/ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS/ EXPLORERS 
 

Juvenile Prosecution:   

 

New cases 

Petitions:  21 

Diversion:  1 

CHINS:  0 

0 = Show Cause/Case Status Hearing  

1 = Emergency Placement AND/OR Arraignment 

7 = Arraignment (set for trial)  

1 = Arraignments (resolved with a plea) 

0 = Arraignment rescheduled, MTC, FTA  

1 = Review hearings  



2 = Violation hearings  

10 = Trials resolved with a plea  

9 = Trials either FTA or MTC   

1 = Dispositional Hearing   

                                                                          

Completed Investigation District Courts Cases:           

4 = Motions to Impose 

2 = Motions to bring forward for trial    

1 = Contempt 

                                                  

Miscellaneous:  

 27 hours:  doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an Administrative Assistant  

 8/30 worked with new recruits regarding prosecution 

 9/7 completed District Court arraignments 

 9/9 completed District Court arraignments and afternoon docket 

 9/10 completed all District Court telephonic hearings 

 9/13 participated in Department oral boards for new hires 

 

SRO highlights:   

 

High School: Officer Jackson 

 

• Officer Jackson has been able to complete the ADD Active Shooter Training for the high school 

Junior and Senior class.   

• Andy has been working direct with the school administration on many different issues:   

• removing suspicious package from school grounds 

• reviewing incidents for possible crimes  

• 3 unruly students, counseled 4 students, counseled 3 parents 

• met with SAU regarding a student 

• set up schedule for all LEAD classes 

• completed 1 LEAD class 

• On a regular basis Andy is checking all doors, hallways and he monitors the cafeteria as many 

incidents occur there.  He has also been monitoring Hanson Pines 

• Andy has had 9 arrests (summons, juvenile petition and on view), 7 of which were for Possession 

of Tobacco Products.   

 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 Sgt. Deluca has been completing his normal duties of checking the entire school, doors, 

inside/outdoor area, and monitoring all the lunches as problems tend to begin there  

 Has been working on a bus incident/issue involving 25-30 students acting inappropriately  

 Working on setting up his LEAD schedule for the year 

 

Elementary School (9): Officer Porfido 

 Officer Porfido has been temporarily assigned to the Patrol Division due to the ongoing staffing 

shortage  

  

Explorer Post: Officer Jackson 

 Officer Jackson has been recruiting for and putting together this year’s Explorer Post.  He hopes to 

have the first meeting in October 
 

 

 



DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

• Staff taught at UNH about Rochester’s Diversion as the Master’s Stats class is conducting a full 

study on our juvenile data to compare diverted vs court based cases.. 

• Staff continues to work with the State-wide “NH Race and Equity LE/CJ Workgroup on 

developing appropriate and effective trainings around cultural diversity, awareness and anti-bias. 

• Staff has been working with the Rec Dept and Guyer Travel to plan some fall/ winter events that 

will provide community comradery as Teen Night planning is on hold until January. 

• Staff met with the JPPO Restorative Practices Committee to plan developing a program between 

the Diversion programs and the Restorative teams for the cases that will be referred front end in 

probation transformation to have mediation for victim’s compensation. 

• Staff participated in the first round of Probation Transformation’s “Convenings” on 

Accountability hosting to local law enforcement, JPPOs, diversion programs and legal staff. One 

session is scheduled for each of the next 3 months. 

• Staff returned to school to teach LEAD. We have a full schedule thru the end of November to 

provide for all of the 9th graders. 

• Staff coordinated another successful Golf Tournament for the RPBA and Crimeline 

 

HOUSING: 

 Housing Officers have been handling a lot of calls for service at Wyandotte Falls, but most of the 

calls revolve around a select few tenants.  Officers Mundy and Babine continue to be visible on 

foot and in vehicles to help with issues.  There has been a lot of tenant interaction helping with 

issues and gathering intelligence on problems in the building. 

 Community policing and interacting with the tenants and children continue to be driving factor as 

to why there are low call volumes for the large amount of tenants we have at the various 

properties.  Walking locations, playing sports with children, and engaging in positive conversation 

with tenants prove to be helpful in curbing criminal activity and promoting a positive quality of 

life in these communities.   

 Due to the change in weather and children being back in school, we should see decreased activity 

outside of the housing buildings.   

 There were four background checks performed for potential new tenants.     

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham 

Support Services Division 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  

 

September 2021 

 

Financial/Purchasing 
 

 While we await the delivery of our new vehicles which will be several months away, I have been 

working with 2-Way to price out the equipment needed for these new vehicles.     

 

 Radio Replacement Project- 2-Way has been on premise over the last month finishing several 

punch list items. Additional work was conducted at the new DPW facility with installation of 

equipment at the tower site. As IT networking is brought online at the facility through October 

into November we will be able to get the tower brought online.   

 

 Mobile Dispatch Backup-No major updates. We have most of the necessary Motorola equipment 

on premise. I will be working to get installation scheduled to move the project forward. 

 

 We had demo from Axon for their body cameras platform. At this point, we have had 

demonstrations from the three biggest body camera manufactures. All appear to have great 

systems with multiple different features. Now we need to narrow down what is the best fit for 

our agency.  

 

 There were two purchases of $5000 or more which would require a signature from the 

commission this month. One was for our yearly ammunition order and the second was for the 

yearly fee for online crime reporting. 

  

Training/Hiring 

 

 New Officers Gleason and Moon have started the first phase of the field training. Initial reports 

have been favorable. As they move into phase two in October much more will be asked of them 

as they progress.    

 

 As you are aware, we dismissed one of the recruits in the training academy due to his conduct. 

The remaining three recruits were addressed by Sgt. Cost and they all appeared to understand the 

situation. They remain focused on their training and have had no issues through these first four 

weeks.    

 

 One of our law package recruits failed the entry PT test for the academy and therefore is unable 

to attend any in person classes until successfully passing a PT test. The recruit is able to remote 

in to the classes. The second recruit has been attending the law package classes in person. Both 

recruits are in the field-training program when they are not attending the academy classes.   

 

 Backgrounds investigations have begun on the four individuals who were given conditional 

offers of employment from this month’s hiring interviews. 

 



 Due to low registrations, the company canceled the training course for de-escalation and 

decision-making train the trainer class.  

 

 We did host two classes for armorers, one each for the Remington shotgun and AR-15 rifle. 

Because of hosting the classes, we were able to send one officer to each free of charge, saving 

$800 combined. We are already making plans to host the same two classes in the spring.  

 

 All members of the department have been involved in required online training through the 

PoliceOne Academy. Combined there is 4hrs of assigned training covering de-escalation, ethics, 

and anti-bias for law enforcement.  

 

 In addition to the above mentioned training the following officers attended either in person or 

virtually the following trainings: 

 

o Lieutenants Bossi, Aucoin, and Swanberry attended Internal Investigations of Off-Duty 

Conduct 

o Officers Knox, DeCost, and Det. Frechette attended the NH AG’s conference for 

Domestic and Sexual Violence 

o I attended a webinar titled The New Police Chief Toolkit for Success. 

 

 

OTHER  
 

 The Granite State Fair was held this month in total the department staffed 391 One ofperson-

hours between police services and dispatch. Overall there were no major incidents occurred 

during the multiple day event, most service calls were for medical assists, found property, and 

various disturbances involving teenagers.  

 

 I registered the department to participate in the upcoming DEA National Drug take Back Day 

event that is scheduled for Saturday October 23 from 10am-2pm. The collection site will be 

located in front of the police department in the City Hall Parking lot. 

  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Gary Boudreau 

Deputy Chief of Police 



 

September 2021  

Expense & Revenue Reports 



 
 
 

10/01/2021 10:44    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR SEPT 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         
_________________________________________

 
12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL      689,168.00            .00     689,168.00     192,696.30            .00     496,471.70   28.0% 
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART      109,575.00            .00     109,575.00      30,942.49            .00      78,632.51   28.2% 
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS      210,000.00            .00     210,000.00      46,357.13            .00     163,642.87   22.1% 
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU       30,638.00            .00      30,638.00            .00            .00      30,638.00     .0% 
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN        9,000.00            .00       9,000.00       2,422.98            .00       6,577.02   26.9% 
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY        3,550.00            .00       3,550.00       1,400.00            .00       2,150.00   39.4% 
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       69,896.00            .00      69,896.00      17,234.34            .00      52,661.66   24.7% 
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        1,670.00            .00       1,670.00         417.48            .00       1,252.52   25.0% 
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE        1,441.00            .00       1,441.00         390.76            .00       1,050.24   27.1% 
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       14,849.00            .00      14,849.00       4,014.49            .00      10,834.51   27.0% 
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT      314,300.00            .00     314,300.00      72,092.49            .00     242,207.51   22.9% 
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN       83,073.00            .00      83,073.00            .00            .00      83,073.00     .0% 
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU        3,899.00            .00       3,899.00         991.80            .00       2,907.20   25.4% 
12010053 531002  STIPEND             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME       19,351.00            .00      19,351.00       4,844.00         715.00      13,792.00   28.7% 
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV       75,780.00            .00      75,780.00      75,411.88         286.20          81.92   99.9% 
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME          300.00            .00         300.00            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE       12,035.00            .00      12,035.00       1,080.27       6,227.73       4,727.00   60.7% 
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL        1,000.00            .00       1,000.00            .00         750.00         250.00   75.0% 
12010053 533009  LEGAL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING        4,000.00            .00       4,000.00            .00       2,500.00       1,500.00   62.5% 
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE        3,602.00            .00       3,602.00         464.10       2,535.90         602.00   83.3% 
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT       35,000.00            .00      35,000.00       4,582.40       5,527.14      24,890.46   28.9% 
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT       66,327.00            .00      66,327.00      24,537.10      33,599.50       8,190.40   87.7% 
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM        5,000.00            .00       5,000.00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP          400.00            .00         400.00            .00         400.00            .00  100.0% 
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR       12,468.00            .00      12,468.00      12,205.47            .00         262.53   97.9% 
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE       10,796.00            .00      10,796.00            .00            .00      10,796.00     .0% 
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA        4,240.00            .00       4,240.00            .00            .00       4,240.00     .0% 
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI       26,664.00            .00      26,664.00            .00            .00      26,664.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jgt%2BThW4h88lYpvYIEJmQx0%2BA0mixDiNwPpaiPmVWAvqOwJHHdx7OTu2snnOlcoH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PYDIdeKjUefcbWo9h7jmj%2Bk3%2BvFoZAXFojFBplO8I7EL7%2FMYMXZTUb5RGkTjFr89
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eNkPLtJC27iRZ53sNvK4%2FfJbsxfOmFUOT7J6xMQzKybUTURPBr7TB5R0Px7KkZQK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BYfTNASYuNcgTcpe%2F475H%2Bp3ZKT6Qw9rU5HzQm7t99%2FPGkQjgAVQKvjv6GZm6ey
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ly93ISY%2Fdr7dfKPJlvRL8ehRIbgdb38LELAXamXZb24cU67yXO%2Fqq%2B%2FrLH%2FSY3jA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zkPpL4yYU8ce%2B%2BdHBzNWSKNe9fJVdhEcjE76HNu9b2sWR%2FitZoXx%2FOBvIavdwI0Y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eNiwDOJeaxGE%2F%2FW5XA%2F73eh%2FPBFJTZnFgsSogVayiHZPb%2B%2F97uEyCWttuZ3WpuLy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=icLNvuiJ%2BTrQIgnXfMAuOJQeOaXupkDUroczw6jVRHlM1RcUmm%2BaRNIaHcyAG5W5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YdP71FgdYt9q3Y9ss8OmpwT4vUjHTnTbAeIGUS7S1prNYXXt%2F3mWKdL7Fu3YLxq3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZkzDWp1vjnPTbxC%2BGsrEzRM3YILeX0ZJ3889%2BqR2bG1TENCAp6zOK7lz%2Bo9%2FHJy6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nf12DUp8eLDA8ZLkghVy1yAQ8CY0w4TJzOfAPIySsjF98GXT3fqQwwwUEB5BF3XW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jrBlWaXfvxDt4EIb64oejDRi15P0at3OuFcjseYGA1ryisvbxJwjEgP8TTzQ7OHz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRNweUWnqjysvq%2BOtV5JNN8JeQqI6JTlt2iLzMHD6JXSm27uFzbZoODyZD5upJN2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJws3nqxlxv9i%2BkFzW3Jj%2BYBshIBD1jhQ8g7ITuNjmM1%2BNOAxg%2BC2kRX%2F3pgrMq2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D95Qlf7b2yzsA4UGUc%2BF97XkwUdtAimWqavGN%2FZgmEmZ2ayVc4NxmMD64ZiN24uA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ydeKPZcK3jiqfqnndYQYFkoR2FVxwVMMNsY%2FIj3g9eBGK16%2B2AJVDiHFXN%2FA0MY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ov%2Bp6yQ4dpjMqlE9Tvp%2FDexzEZnGC13YuOwHe9e3imL5oqBUedkEqWAQFHUVrOKy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DLauUQUSD4nGUfhVOUdp6GiUehHqJPpoOST3CgeZNx01mEcuNLul9cjGaVWD87tW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KWuHgmpawZST%2FcgFYmYyYxOO31uZ56NABlBL%2FQUIqt1myNCMrVTd680ulGzAVG83
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dist0RN7h3skQVYb%2F6e7qxcIoUIlAyYTAIahTQ3cu8WyFJPet54hNZIsxRGe5Nks
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3IVzfP6xnQmm1g2aoR%2FiUP5TMqO%2BNma6D14XXNXO3tsssEi7LkQ2fYkN3qFHk4%2Bo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BUaAjrSFsJ6xzvcEt5PCDLAUjb2XazdSEIJ9zrPesE9tFoqeTGCf%2F5MsYMer5z%2Bx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BGVWSTe%2FuR8G%2FrcZ4IW2st6ZIznAzLnDPojI2y0YvKQjK%2FQSkC8NIqC4KLMbuVpu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eg78y0ozLoS6v0PVUe%2F9SMZH5aFG2H7npZql13NZEinJJPUy6OzT20lPsB9kKMQK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o73J7bLhxv1sbgnNGmiZbCYLWnW0mCmv8tTorp5fk%2B51V4CghDKWOr8IY2DFp01N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYRj0JDd9gvN1a6uRPTdE8etXskogkG26XUbWiUNs0L1A9FkfMTrg6Byi91u5PSI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DjwpbbIn31c9N%2BlUbkSm10DCGDEzOS6YD%2BytOL3VCvn%2FT%2BeaBNZrfUU8MdxVZ46W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5OYcVSqojcLBJBm7N5PSJx6vWTw85knig%2BJWBWNl49UXLfw17%2FfCZylPNpBDK03f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6GIK7BuarFmWpiKpZslI%2FOEbU2p3vKQB%2FxnsqG%2Fl9YTyqWSDfjNxgfoBWVbLyyiC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nkbSK9lVFpsKw7XoFCNHHQbZNUR0wh9ch9Zcn5mzFatSie7psc3C8d696Pax7EjG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PzvyWAj1ASEGiN70f5nDeYX9C6ChJ3bMQKU5DIhXIMhcwRg8%2B85YR1hf6Ym7PFyW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qiYDQY9BTDdVhNzXNz4mcE6pqjk2%2BjZomRhDvYvV5MuNAeJbuhVSl6N7UJFNWGf5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vlO%2FG211DwUdOv0Gk7oMrld2fhuuyVN%2FHu%2B5kw7yliPhFMWUCFKfvVuLsfUSqtK1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZiiDAOUvKcRMY%2FZVG29FRjb6BfwAqquLMT2Ysku6aDz6oV9Ee92GgeZPgLSZH%2BO8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvKP1S7BEG4ISeu70mfQV4mAqHM9B2uY0zGColxvF2w9GBoY2XxFn5nyUSWt0sV8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDSoHrwlaOw4zxJ1GWGEqu%2F%2BI85gIHBrRLxpgWuin40bhxVRuV4OhA8VOPbaW6Ra
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WKi76fQ8VXili6rsSYeOtC%2Fb3zPMcrikqgc37I60M3JCzrGC1%2BGTA0OkmZT96FHV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XOp02eWHmGZnhc8vdZYDk%2FaSLSSTDfpzl9HE7ShH57tUo%2B%2Fuj79MH%2B6ZG7d1fN33
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=54hofS21k52oRHSO1GGwHMtgrkcwOnquQBU21qDOh6zA8xmS2HfQ8lP4ZpxO3EmQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9f12QcuE3FAnKH87qWpPdb7e2zC9IQBfpfVQi2wth4dlyUo7CyRzI9889lhrS8Ph


 
 
 

10/01/2021 10:44    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR SEPT 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL       43,851.00            .00      43,851.00            .00            .00      43,851.00     .0% 
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS       41,443.00            .00      41,443.00       5,813.89       6,971.81      28,657.30   30.9% 
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES        8,050.00            .00       8,050.00          23.08            .00       8,026.92     .3% 
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING        1,500.00       3,000.00       4,500.00         665.36       2,334.64       1,500.00   66.7% 
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI        4,000.00            .00       4,000.00         238.13         255.00       3,506.87   12.3% 
12010053 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 558000  TRAVEL        6,100.00            .00       6,100.00            .00         200.00       5,900.00    3.3% 
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES        5,473.00            .00       5,473.00            .00            .00       5,473.00     .0% 
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS        2,250.00            .00       2,250.00           1.00         198.50       2,050.50    8.9% 
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION       25,974.00            .00      25,974.00       5,104.00      20,504.55         365.45   98.6% 
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE       11,030.00            .00      11,030.00       1,474.27         500.00       9,055.73   17.9% 
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI          350.00            .00         350.00            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
12010053 561010  CLOTHING       65,500.00            .00      65,500.00       6,566.71       9,645.25      49,288.04   24.8% 
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION       16,885.00            .00      16,885.00       5,399.21       2,003.27       9,482.52   43.8% 
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY       59,000.00            .00      59,000.00      11,616.58      47,375.42           8.00  100.0% 
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL        8,500.00            .00       8,500.00         212.71       7,187.29       1,100.00   87.1% 
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL       77,549.00      -3,000.00      74,549.00       9,287.22            .00      65,261.78   12.5% 
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT        1,500.00            .00       1,500.00         219.98         150.00       1,130.02   24.7% 
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT       16,354.00            .00      16,354.00            .00       8,210.12       8,143.88   50.2% 
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES        2,920.00            .00       2,920.00         400.00       1,160.00       1,360.00   53.4% 
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR       15,750.00            .00      15,750.00         124.04         500.00      15,125.96    4.0% 
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVIC    2,232,001.00            .00   2,232,001.00     539,231.66     159,737.32   1,533,032.02   31.3%

 
 

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 
_________________________________________

 
12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL    3,476,575.00            .00   3,476,575.00     769,703.02            .00   2,706,871.98   22.1% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0m3f6L%2FXjF0USxdHBFxg2aW2O1jGPgP2i3G3dXhH%2BlXF0gRIliwIhAMifUeVF4Yp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgwUUqf42bIutRHpnaf3D1t79xTcFbeo71GCE0n5wok7czi83i8T%2BJ7lYwCvQiff
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KAFr7ensks%2Fl97TnYfFeZ707HHQmeHHz8sgN4RetUfM7q%2FSgXkcu9LBODlji1spQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7TquBDiZEZTOZdmEes8yOQOCv1QFKTI7Ol%2BbqG1vXpIcgRu3N20JA4UigQCVYavq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7w7jy5LJqW7c1L7MIJ6xIQYkPKt3IQAuiK%2FCaedYBAm0ZhxWaTQ4NQxuqLSKyY9Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nrj3pzyZyzaCRildLW6PHYaqGYWDSwp1csAy7HHRVJxr%2FGwAa2%2BHVCZDLe7cTNma
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p3YasafNpMnB5uo6rpPmuX1DRJtZCGIUaSOnCiLSy6AemMIaWPeuW4NqyFI7xaw4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h043er7v49ahv8nfXl1auD9iL51KiUpd808FCi6LN%2FPhAADsMEkqoPHiB6wJlTwO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EZZB16I12pvTTjWLe9fLMCbuNZoJgQZd3F95wdriCbTZojj2XlI6GyIKixDl%2FgSM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nq9Aa2dB62xpy5wv261hy56sUmNX6vVq28V41sEssDBVCvfb87YULDmfmsi%2BxgoP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hv2AF3%2Bw4SevIA0kyKg3GoFCD8aWosIvMDTgI%2F74mFwmC7sc1O2t9q5wxUNQjYSb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLAaqaF34APvfRymNZNO1KbwDSmH05rwmxyW9Iq62wuDGEB3SzfwoU0jtMjNPGbh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIKCDAOVYlXs%2FkhNR3TMPXO2IVwGAzNHIGw3x5mbXWZc%2BijrP4zIy%2FM3JxHndcxP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hhZvz4zsSTv7mRpqdnfApWsQfc8ldPKNfNVI2Q%2FyRk602ip7mC4b8sgO4%2BJlWykE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rGpYtjdTL4FdMjIaID5RVbzJ11DNWOiAsBaGy%2FrFnxHJQ0Qf10bXKNfRt6kxvEhg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KG1ytPba%2FZxcxuco7bbo8DfJmzbUk6uo97%2B%2B%2F94tTI2mTRyQuACMUaMJ3Qh6EG1%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4EJ%2BhoL5HQrhwxGkoXRsn2tBUFDg%2BAhiPRdfyC5h6DYcYtjUMDuAg1fFIFARsXa9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fhJGY8QqRprGEYwAOeKzthfGQs6N05K6OX7JBAny0BJksID2BGYLbRoKzm%2FOyQjo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ouImzYNkML6b3bXbG9aEVsEAC69Q6INSCN7Nlwv8clEHVTZgyDC3Pl9DOKYC1D4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2FFFIKysDPiNXL8btZSMVurmGw660ZwNWEgawk9C0Q0dudN93sEdIiHLBMNuB7dY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yu0oXbugXArWUJbO6yu61orIHDMQlRbZug1hOamCEDiJeiZuwts7LDDZYbGFT3do
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tT1c%2BAsvNUHVMZYdrGZqQBu%2By412QWY0eGJxBVvq9Qq9nn7MGFRM8hshGNnhiwKs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LZvRkVLBdEw07e4Jq2P47DgKFXaXbam3SANAKoV9Oz71Md6bQoL35cu%2F6f0LYAgn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cQMqI01eGuUsso2IfT%2FuO8qRcUQiYfEWbKyKqotiVqd54M4%2Bu7wUZ9nI0C2CgmWF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3teuD0UQN3QsH5Rzn%2Fq8NBMg7Tb1dJ7jecvVPuQOzo8TGWw7S6A0YQRtJAoojDCF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNOkG9jkjJ0vgjn4HpKTvSmpfNH%2FEmCxz88Zbf7j8GaNI41tT6McQNTvMNCYf%2F9d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJAvQ0qCI%2Bk%2Bl4Mh9LNktOr6Nnn4R%2FEO0XycSWeezvDH%2F1eajAqf0rxydrrUPknt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPogb1Uh15NojrPnGCL%2FkVsxxQTEymX1kUFah7WPToRhiMdCbaU12saLFk7LohaO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hhAJ6Lq2ry0PULCewfLuniOZWPy7Onxtv6d%2FgWxj6%2B1FX6vMjSgUR8cNzN6ju2cC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kh1r2WVfg46nvFb45j6eGGWPpsS7E%2F7725Rx%2BpiHSzoymfTXjscxh88SnU2JLLEp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHrXT%2BuFM5n0%2BzBU6hWOyGtEXHkdoAD9hmcEhRUEnIbB6%2BZL8sig3aFKjCNZHrZn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2FtC%2BM6Q7hxEd7K7dLitye7d1EmHGiYL6xEn8UO9%2Bb44Lv2VELUfE1%2BYQmx43oCt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CONAqA6QORLlPOXq6L4z6eyd5YOIdEODkwIpAxlsjG6LZRfKSZQSVdD2%2Bk7dlcmA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJwr5c91TppTElOE6OB7nZtoC%2BvIpoo4sJrNsBrnNTQi1MR6%2BRAXBcECUl42fm%2Bx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EPWjhwlwVDL%2FRvPaoByyGn8cvm9jDUhu7oEIZLbTqW0OJo9nfmwdY8m%2F1%2BhOZ55T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dea2940b3smnG1Am9oWuaMsgvsem89YZYwudFVH096ZyO7nHzWsqfj19HD4aBE7k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6phidKBbAUzu0aTgFNa22mmignvVbrThJCuPoYrG%2BS%2F9siuIh7OAskzZLdKthMcI


 
 
 

10/01/2021 10:44    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      3
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR SEPT 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART       51,923.00            .00      51,923.00      14,697.97            .00      37,225.03   28.3% 
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL      107,458.00            .00     107,458.00      15,521.58            .00      91,936.42   14.4% 
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI      156,385.00            .00     156,385.00       5,638.20            .00     150,746.80    3.6% 
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU        1,765.00            .00       1,765.00            .00            .00       1,765.00     .0% 
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU      108,546.00            .00     108,546.00      50,150.50            .00      58,395.50   46.2% 
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI       28,940.00            .00      28,940.00      12,035.68            .00      16,904.32   41.6% 
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN       17,000.00            .00      17,000.00       4,038.30            .00      12,961.70   23.8% 
12012453 515001  ON CALL        7,800.00            .00       7,800.00       1,800.00            .00       6,000.00   23.1% 
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY       14,000.00            .00      14,000.00       2,000.00            .00      12,000.00   14.3% 
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC      508,457.00            .00     508,457.00      96,908.42            .00     411,548.58   19.1% 
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC       12,630.00            .00      12,630.00       2,533.20            .00      10,096.80   20.1% 
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE        2,722.00            .00       2,722.00         608.42            .00       2,113.58   22.4% 
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       55,315.00            .00      55,315.00      12,296.92            .00      43,018.08   22.2% 
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT    1,310,946.00            .00   1,310,946.00     285,628.51            .00   1,025,317.49   21.8% 
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 558000  TRAVEL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561010  CLOTHING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES         5,860,462.00            .00   5,860,462.00   1,273,560.72            .00   4,586,901.28   21.7%

 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MBmqbVZAU4z3WwLO5zsNqmEZWz%2FId6HcKDXjhjVnBFt5ZjN8EaWQJSVmFwgYYzvd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kiX%2B3dUZBe9QBaGqgGfY14mHHF1DE1GI%2FcHB%2FOSM%2F361n6whMnFGPtBJW5wuHnyR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2LKOhNoIdGyc16njhelpv4bHhFGixk5qiCKJYoG1yMXW67q1gRLMPH%2FJzvSkS%2B8w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V9kYSzfiEmEC1pdiqvABjhvjkp9zIBJLnZna%2BQ0DKbeJljnRhbmNTblQ2pd927ss
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txoJKY7%2BiMjUDQF1xutLfWIKPsFK7ymuaazv8Ynk30ctRa7KGWahcsUN3dflQAWv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B4%2FP%2FE5XXi7Ok2GDvJZagUy9Rt7rACTUAlX7FDQNC9BKremYUuR3KY3OWNcZXWBj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X2AvClvtZRnXEpwIg5EeGhWkJ3aTtSSlA6%2FSQrKGP3BiiI8HGW3fZpnQxesjHmna
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4uk8byyUfqhYzKJZ2jV8%2Fg3B0OEaVuYn1YQOGkOJ0DhscANdErXtznDF9BChbICF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9m%2FBxsCN%2Fsuc%2Bmm8BdMMlF6UDGoBQ8z0c17oJy%2FP92YnHRhQJUrJ095Fe37dGnE%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4MozXGfdfM2XmTDCYi1RlpcBa52jN1h2Fw9Hlo8t7UB%2ByxBfYkUHl9t%2FWkLf8zD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2ByySmEWE4bwmAPSr3UowKa1sUO82UvsU%2FYdOqhozuSicYLcYHBljzYT4s7hu2wj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lDwX0nFSbgVs947PMyk2jVlvMCzCtK1FcrAp9SZb96Wy76rw51uYzr%2BEaycHnp53
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zBRueSKPZfL0bgZzLc9CAnXVLg3QQ%2BLXzyVg2MiRXa7BNqPA44Sz5hxnnE3E%2FNSY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eFj2V0mYY1XCCO1c9ELkvYrBoSHAPAwjNG4QPiYmVJXel1KNSNA1sj9Y%2FPIzf8KR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSilrZF6rkcCWKhL%2BppQpmYDfWqMFpsO6x3ZGstrDZQ8CWBog3QBfPHBBICdJUDG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FEDGv%2FKPfBGMj8nxDQpF5%2BgrtCEZoeyLJvqQ7U6CjG4fiuFiq1wsuAm55flPoIUyC%2FSZFgAQWtMlHYfbBZ%2BRYg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jJRdykdep5QfkA42N28msLs3gdoXEJklb7ZzT%2BEe2OaUTa7bLiqJmSbGsM0tK1CI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vliEkik%2FxB5DscftpKwwLXCi2J5cTxYAsMMMUou1LccJcGafeny5ZUFWrTKfkqLn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czWa29AKf6o94FYa%2Bkw8UypShQ2RMxGss1d5oxLfbnnkGfHAadb%2FMkgDhftOMcWE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9aUD0z5qPKfyslBzqlBRPbszNn9gA9Y5mru2fmx5qBmGUjrt0SWA4y%2BZrEgwvR6Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=07zbmsgw9szR8D26amckyKItsJOl%2FGCLZkHvVxwhLK4k%2BrnudUmhzKD3VsWiJeHx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hLSzgRYpcS8OfZNQPUiwgb%2FflnhnhctORskftqAJb0uEQXtD4%2B9obHvR24VMwcsc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6PIUU1BYGyJoHIu2HeVIi1aPR4a2AUgYs8edS21PZ5V3pNxhK6ZeJLxeukKrbQa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rdvxfs3gLCMNsWtDNNzggzVedBsZqu%2FFIlBBsZIHxhTbD2omtGL5uwNNVAcctOTr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1M1k7QBGHFGjFm%2FfQeT56I0J3g1LhDPFEMklOkyPO40w9qQ0atRCb%2BzfEucR3FHz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MIa1nkJfPpphNg%2B0hLCFBTFPy3KcFq7t%2BpU3cIgXHTNCLGl3C%2FMLYtEvNglADAwq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHMRM%2FmR2P5rKmGZPDOOx9%2BIGvx7PVEqnOEb7SxdYj%2FnGwtxWEO73wrzJEaMADLM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3Uee43AFBMxnhZgSZvQZK59QkpBhI%2B5JzTLC5RbOex2781PBUr4OOIy0mjOl5aR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D34yHIgceLRM4ufbV%2FQbLo3H6zF6OZRlnmk8TQyaigQkc51VUGS8RbZoM9cGiwld
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2S2mHT%2FsH%2Bqns3SMLq5KIlWJ1Go3YQMMs82Akr5PT6Yphj1pDT8rbVlc3e2%2F%2FT42
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wHr5NmAwnau49YGhszK%2FzX478dCsoh%2B8FJn4j6nIX%2Bb96oljeUF%2FCvFQ8rE%2BBdJi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JDRGdsDSsD2u62yJprGxTJArn43p1UHoAYI41xlj6HCh1uMkpOSHEkym5EbNJP5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fa3yGG5vcyDYokaQEJcVugqesjQ%2FGeoKNFq8M6vxYL27zwHannFJxMq4bwSWQjDl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gx9lkoKMWshFs38ZsE0coA1%2BJAIgGyhxetLw7b5DlGly5OcDZo0PCUcZKdURl496
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=am1yBQlhDeua%2Fm0E54MaUcEmZDFufnGxPrKq4eTpZThbALLU9gTw9Z2Dy6neYiZR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AWkUU5yPmbLhIw2yI84QKLqzwKQu0uLYCeoTVOPc1Vi%2BO4KAJNdu34ypZZ87Pagy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqwTkWSTHK23SnUVFU5wTb9hB4mbXm4vQDtJ6NY2gJ4dOUw9kXYoOkBCN9T46QHL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHCaJxWEP%2BhypRW85kMKwhIs7B7d%2FLkagNEd%2Bssk4Y5nYukmnC%2FzGuqs%2BmvlPGIh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkIENEI3MNW6m55s%2B1Kxee74%2BPgT7lHrRmy%2BB%2FKKsJdmbRDf1uBgWQM3zyfiIkjj%2BkdxBO0jH4XJheFRao%2BbSw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mzxnAdJZIJOgo3FWXAZMbx7gTZaarABpyozGFhEcG1vxypn3S9mLoBlmYAK6%2FAt4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jj3GakPpjtKr8Vh19%2BXhZlPuAxdBCOZAhRDp%2BlceNxrOHiNtrl9ZmHazIpP9sdjw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6JmLegyqkh6HdLoSFXPvT8PoX1eFtzcwC4DDTtt8BI0o2E3nkyRtcWQVd35aZxRD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JMhN3k%2Bgx5B%2Blfg5HSLgldq2NN1U4psiHDp5dTCmZwV78vpj%2F1stUhMJ46EHmB6H


 
 
 

10/01/2021 10:44    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      4
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR SEPT 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                
_________________________________________

 
12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL      158,158.00            .00     158,158.00      44,049.32            .00     114,108.68   27.9% 
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART      234,217.00            .00     234,217.00      42,949.19            .00     191,267.81   18.3% 
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU        2,454.00            .00       2,454.00            .00            .00       2,454.00     .0% 
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU        3,000.00            .00       3,000.00       1,252.16            .00       1,747.84   41.7%*
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY        2,275.00            .00       2,275.00       1,200.00            .00       1,075.00   52.7% 
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       34,448.00            .00      34,448.00       8,593.86            .00      25,854.14   24.9% 
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC          900.00            .00         900.00         225.00            .00         675.00   25.0% 
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE          321.00            .00         321.00          83.70            .00         237.30   26.1% 
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       29,911.00            .00      29,911.00       6,662.82            .00      23,248.18   22.3% 
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT       23,257.00            .00      23,257.00       6,506.61            .00      16,750.39   28.0% 
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU        1,593.00            .00       1,593.00         413.10            .00       1,179.90   25.9% 
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 558000  TRAVEL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561010  CLOTHING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cx18VccOO9YX4I1J3JbRuuhB4N7%2BhVaZxrrFAfkoho6X1nohOjcQqvNib0yOAo7Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cAfBKEpvrahXhmnCmgUTDR2NVA0Zw45lopNYTQxjhekgUu89gJf5la66m%2BMF71Gc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BsoIpX0GgYPMfG8H4KCK7ZYH0krCMk9CXvUq%2FNQS8l%2Bwn5wNbrMRlmRSGn%2FlilCt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4HUNPP5ZIdYzpfYPCbPfZUaXq%2B%2BKIYiN%2BxLcyRUs6bnBuyjbYz%2F8UDurvDUYESF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfChuAGzP2xfbwTdv3gEPwh%2FpHqdzy%2FZTFzGXo2dAx2rUqxpMDPNkDiuYuiLDg5F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rq4%2FbbRkdqcRqyd88KyT1%2FP1hpTscaH2aEfdN1LRDmGiJ17xkyJ9ocrYVotwgzc4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I6OdBbjhCmwXdAIww5KuzM%2F5rIctZ1WCtlqobT0SEF9fsYISvvXBdRXyhaob2Igy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fawx4iwTA0ZFcb7alRr9yqGV4aXiwVly6XlnNIRkVptBZnW%2BDpjKgbMPf7ZAOm6P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=is3DAbg5FgUiCfBGYBXCGY5nvXgM2w%2FGLOCzc7EM7X%2F6siX8AnqeY1wfWlrkuzKq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BgMcZofVPjhALkHG%2ByqV14V%2BmTXgnXr50iS97z3RZ0kf4NVMeuHTb9%2FpeuRu1U9h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obFtbS3GUVLrqm5%2FkSTTDX6A%2FhLEK3nLDgfuyApr8HRQxyTDjDtbgfdSw4n5sYp1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yz98AmUNpNOVVNcCqsq7YBdmdEHsXWdKovjqdjOADUajIsyk%2BE5PiNaASa78wabc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJxMu3TZGfCjYTArlFgj0mA0LigILp%2Bo99k2AB1%2FS%2FN6uyFO1D%2FfI07y47MvQp1O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fMfgOwaTNcudHhNph5R75GORAzGzRk%2F6mOEIzlw8%2B6LkwUWtzV8G7r%2Fi4huFrLhi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=waDc3Y0O2KunUL7gCB1GV84Kut7ecR87jQUQ5Lky5DBEKkTUeEb3fGe%2F%2FLtGKpYt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bEF6wvtUGzuVLuXkUx5v1KqmO6%2Fi0obPgj66ElPihG74cc8W%2B6K30ePbR28KqZsfBsKpdZc3N0qz3t0KFA6kKQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MgK9luRaUJfhNLLLXxmvo3FHHCkuYWt%2F0%2BKMWBjgeH2jAk6o%2B7nxoRllJiAQN8Mk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i76X4EIqR64KhMYcJGFhWBifo8CWxTyVNcRBdPDioloet2MeL%2FsR%2BQzgyX97HZ07
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UbUYwf3clwZZiAWQWljxVOdOJ%2BJRfgCSnu8UzPn20rRYLn8OQuEekXznH1Pgr4Cl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WKhG4XtIk9gSsk3rJzY6g76vJBHSkcEuTAMMmEyI%2BLMhMG%2FQtVjcfDl6pTcoIEjH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8LpOE%2B33fbFFNyO1I%2FqF%2Brvv5FKDrg%2FifJndY%2FB%2BVrA4GuzTvHMo8aaXC7%2B1tTRe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ttA6mX%2FC5pu%2F8PECM5Q4BT4u6LleraoDU0YHRUmbAxoRIbtBtMWEoGktfdMkbF%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2BNmp6YBDewIOhOBPZpCk59kuevegJcZbrA5nAv6xru6%2FRCnQLq3aaQD4reiTrtg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nnMXiUz3R91eSjPJwTH0HCXd6Hbf5vDNubuE%2FL8pfNQepylMg7d4Ca%2FTo36Ta7GM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EqPzzXvb%2B%2BAsvWNh5HmnpZgo69xgH1YZUJWOr1eekbZ1ECXA3RUNavs%2FsFYKLIno
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJlf5A6Z4AHIONZZwxlcjcKjQ%2BlqjC1akcLTwefLNTk34HfTU%2B%2BP9ZNYkm3ukoGO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ni6WNPALlXajLOdQN1n1CmUMyy9HV5kKM2vSQdpEoH%2Bt00NI4%2BOFzRpH3UEfdLI5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H0kLUznxwYGEgftSUk9Totc4oISEIhSMOjdnB6psC%2BdMWRN70FxF6LndTiTOTMco
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJ4ICm%2FKU38ReAmNYuQ05MUv9N%2BwmkJXejmEMYsipnkD4ljSd0ZA9%2FG8BcLR1p8c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kl6G2kT0WrOXPWqimHqzJWm5nLlakwJyHx0BpDNTZQ%2F4U0PwD325NNHn5%2Bjd6vsv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2BD88gUkoLx9ARL5U7Xo8O2fXO4zkR3nRoxYl8Rc1SpTtH0onR9knQGzQiWYawmS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8L1GwrWzhKp9cMe4wUJz551edbHy6pb%2F2sRt9ATzkKWMovUTJe3GcuYe7L8tm%2F7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MtlRTclpASpKSuKYNuGHh3LZeP3bLUv502bOXgx85%2F36I0UC09KpL9s8quqf8Wgl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XTRALyRLDKkTcR0unWBcbQdVTU46zjkwqxMju8NnTRjgVw2YKduQhwVZe1sTjXB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMAKdM7PGYFkx1BBpvMCgU%2FB9sB0xpEa%2FsvvZGBA47F1yDMpv8Mm%2BkE3XmI1z7u2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bu8W10GdYhbuTxaPZrtJVjeXgGP4%2Fu7UPM7vQcUgpZbOaIvx6R9PSUr0smPadiuc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ON7LTtRVmO7e1uqdeTs6YpScDZudZxHtUX1Jv8zK6WOa%2Bza4FYqOo4xopp84fvm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hx9gRwZwYxYs9bAwG6Zv1WYQebqVh8BSPqsn%2FA4hvrU0TAEJBIGiQs2jsJyk6ZWKIo%2F0iTHeI9zrDfTnhh5roA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7MQZ7OjNJpD7twInlg2xJeooDH9XoOD%2B0jBG7hLLltK%2BtUyNH96%2B%2Fk1ZWEa4cEWm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vumLsyznzOtu%2B5U%2B5EezS%2BAvyj6LaFgbvnNlYXEMRHHgUNmIg4kYfhV3Fr2WArfF


 
 
 

10/01/2021 10:44    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      5
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR SEPT 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES          490,534.00            .00     490,534.00     111,935.76            .00     378,598.24   22.8%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND               8,582,997.00            .00   8,582,997.00   1,924,728.14     159,737.32   6,498,531.54   24.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    8,582,997.00            .00   8,582,997.00   1,924,728.14     159,737.32   6,498,531.54

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2Fxgk%2BV7vadanHxqIB%2BOYhvz751t86f3HTzoOf%2FmXtXHCHCJcAtz6sF4toIuxXTt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2FbITbBiblVIJ9MPMy9tknKN4sglwAp9ongvFiAwSmHCASZRykVfSoDqBPBSuH2b
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PEA0yo3TdAy4iC7nrJklO%2Be9BXoHvaH199iAJZjaahdkv8nKgk4%2F9Ac014R7p9n2


 
 
 

10/01/2021 10:44    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      6
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR SEPT 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL    8,582,997.00            .00   8,582,997.00   1,924,728.14     159,737.32   6,498,531.54   24.3%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/01/2021 10:46    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR DISPATCH SEPT 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    
_________________________________________

 
12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL      560,381.00            .00     560,381.00     139,059.43            .00     421,321.57   24.8% 
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART        2,000.00            .00       2,000.00       1,071.88            .00         928.12   53.6% 
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI       21,304.00            .00      21,304.00         710.00            .00      20,594.00    3.3% 
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT       12,410.00            .00      12,410.00       2,983.79            .00       9,426.21   24.0% 
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU       34,000.00            .00      34,000.00      14,950.89            .00      19,049.11   44.0% 
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI       10,000.00            .00      10,000.00          88.00            .00       9,912.00     .9% 
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY        3,869.00            .00       3,869.00         375.00            .00       3,494.00    9.7% 
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC      125,275.00            .00     125,275.00      24,647.62            .00     100,627.38   19.7% 
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        3,010.00            .00       3,010.00         637.46            .00       2,372.54   21.2% 
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE        1,014.00            .00       1,014.00         260.10            .00         753.90   25.7% 
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       45,116.00            .00      45,116.00      11,702.48            .00      33,413.52   25.9% 
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT       88,517.00            .00      88,517.00      22,194.14            .00      66,322.86   25.1% 
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN          883.00            .00         883.00            .00            .00         883.00     .0% 
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU        4,980.00            .00       4,980.00       1,288.48            .00       3,691.52   25.9% 
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME        3,300.00            .00       3,300.00            .00         224.00       3,076.00    6.8% 
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU        4,500.00            .00       4,500.00            .00         360.00       4,140.00    8.0% 
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT       27,354.00            .00      27,354.00       9,335.00       3,384.00      14,635.00   46.5% 
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI        2,895.00            .00       2,895.00            .00            .00       2,895.00     .0% 
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS          500.00            .00         500.00         162.92            .00         337.08   32.6% 
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING           68.00            .00          68.00            .00            .00          68.00     .0% 
12030153 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 558000  TRAVEL        2,000.00            .00       2,000.00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,250.00            .00       1,250.00          53.98          47.15       1,148.87    8.1% 
12030153 561010  CLOTHING        1,300.00            .00       1,300.00            .00          36.75       1,263.25    2.8% 
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION        2,500.00            .00       2,500.00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT       10,684.00            .00      10,684.00          85.98       6,653.12       3,944.90   63.1% 
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES          550.00            .00         550.00            .00         469.00          81.00   85.3% 

 
TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER              969,660.00            .00     969,660.00     229,607.15      11,174.02     728,878.83   24.8%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                 969,660.00            .00     969,660.00     229,607.15      11,174.02     728,878.83   24.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      969,660.00            .00     969,660.00     229,607.15      11,174.02     728,878.83

 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aXer2NlDIgXSbIdyhejOyaiql3lisi3QXLDGt3Dv0MRUthXzbP5aPOqzXRbraQAB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aU3OuXy8LZVk9yUDdc%2Bv6KSG1QFP%2F82OOYmVpYYa1j3Cnxv7jp7edhsmZsADyuWX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4YzQtykVuujSgo4g6MvIwbHfDm7TdoyvMeMTK246jN1kXTE4vMHzlfYeRM%2Bu0j5W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfOBbZd9XoO9%2BIRl6QakwSNhbdwbP1uIQg960Ces9RKdGpPx68tHzltxZi4j58TM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FMHR4N9mRtY3j3RAMbmQtAZGlR8yqFvzhXBzEKDqlAaOyhpUy03UGC6Kwu1Um3qN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bJ0pUEJ7tEBKGpbRzOL4UFx3UmdvNVBZSuS1gl62BKfb4cFMsKtonj%2Bm4KlALNdS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yO%2BCWiw8Ma3hvuBsRcwCda3XU8xovV7imwHkPV%2FWXl5tHkkABr36oJHl2YUAqEwG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzbc1NHDPvcqgtOZdH3nJ6HBfwoW1MlPf%2FfAOXLrEVo1YS5GNJhHXnvD61PbVoAf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFOygR5tXottKBUzNF1pEAdnuQ4G33K1vLmn4YgAybyVl5vqAK11KLvSbp5JGwaT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EKmDN4Oc8NbCWihV%2FTIsrv7xXKJ4kVzY80I5Ybl%2BfW%2BSOKT%2FeeIrhUmSTTq%2BN0zK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9%2FDbc0pTCuNz1kEdvCWLE0pKripETsWPQ9eeKlBBTBNOMGwv6m%2FYx8fAHPRmph1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6yF70RjYcTrVD4Svv9aUuCKoaDm6XFgiKBH9Cm9h1Dm36n5zwrEVgf9sjQI32vR5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PHHzI2WAM7T%2FTFmv%2FpVbdyo1lyqLuk%2FUXIOLYAJBNBKHbDuoBE1O%2BahuR8UmmBLR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nqW6ACM2mmulM3ZbfvJLs7yxZPxbAXwqfTe75LRujzDfVuvwhLq6rHHqPGagssEd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YEu%2BVb%2B%2BLOX%2BILajG8h%2Ba9kgHOse7gaP76zQGnqalxHyb88gws7zsqr6CLMWUq36
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmxeNKJDqF3CDryf0nT%2FFZGUuFVpf1TdTzFvVJodXCNws4evUxITa4GjmSaOhXMH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hP76d2GLoqGjC%2BxYX7fscEXLulcNGzEgA%2F%2B6ffO%2Fr%2BJTxPcqHzc6sC%2Fz3yhwgYb5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qhCLIKjcXJcsz4S9tp0xa800zbLk7LGIGLklKVONWRNTySgWyPem3MUTs4keJF0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTrKKxVWmRlUYe%2BCmqtDGIxwpst9viKFbsK6Rg7jNzzMOM6Hvh8CuykEbI8JZH55
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDNDVOqBxbL4YlIpqgDpTfT2lH4yzSFMaaYcMe88lU4s%2F0IJGAC5CQGALH2usXf7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdSgGyWZnlrwhq9ahWYpx%2FiXG6%2BvN%2FCtpgHydZu2a8TtmT9S8jYk4S%2B52qZHQ16W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmkzLm2QctcqR0OoH0Pm%2FMHEzN0q37PfVwXlfNzzeJ2OS%2Ff8WLf5qtikRGYjQwwF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gn0JoZWzgFl0oHniYZpDXKOA2yPGLQZfADHh5t2VmV3pfLBiE1ppcfaxTfvci4M3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUPvjfmefz2kfaGCMxdg0F7%2FiiVBPJibm0f1uNDB3mpFFbJNtTzTuK%2Fj1Cooprr%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nO9XFY67g7LtDH%2BviN97m7l2oFgvlN7wDbZAV1Z3TZStlbiQRKZFy8CBDAYcuvcr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dWFJhvSLWOzdUF08VJjalRBEVtdRr8wLMdQklNIxF8Pr9GXa6v6vRrIl77jO2Rca
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blCVW3MnRMsFhqhGGk20iYJRiTxDjYYLAhPtewNLI4gMl%2FY7ofR9%2F4LbPyE7yJ8Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5l7c5hRXpNl3GyRv%2FfnuExBKrikILOmqhd7ToBdDemhBONPbMhaaBomEwpIHlHbx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Blz5MO5sCectEHeYPzOh01OnEYFJkPd8vHz3GYgtqKbgS30McCMJMXZnq9APQSHR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ncDOCT5wpyAxuPZk%2BUlJmmv0IasmStkkAiJLVR2VesxclQlxV2PyxUAFt%2Blh0Cg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vbXRu4X1%2BFp99Fl9GQYa782xRa%2FtIxIevVIz9G8wRwGh3Rp9pswGe%2FDgxbCIwpQU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWX1sMELjWkr%2Ft1wjFPpvzjGXA0mRShv%2Fh0A1O%2FKUvllBnQUYUsolxs96Pm912J7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FOMcJEdGivwpBbFiYKOVURJdqD5BrehkJxxuzPxYjHtHkHLTYxcD76tWyyHyP2KV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ldbAN26Hwn48O%2FkSPeQ%2FE3PDr5BO2RjWuwiAHF2DF4i29Xmcp2VI15avO2HdsIX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCTwJmXd%2BpHK30KNYzWXnj4SKTwEubChsoemwDRB861DbTWnYjBz9v%2BNa7G%2B%2FYmO


 
 
 

10/01/2021 10:46    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR DISPATCH SEPT 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      969,660.00            .00     969,660.00     229,607.15      11,174.02     728,878.83   24.8%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

10/01/2021 10:48    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |REVENUE SEPT 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 03
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                  ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                
_________________________________________

 
12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS       -1,668.00            .00      -1,668.00        -200.00                     -1,468.00   12.0%*
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M       -8,058.00            .00      -8,058.00        -746.90                     -7,311.10    9.3%*
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S     -285,600.00            .00    -285,600.00      -1,425.91                   -284,174.09     .5%*
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 402115  ALARM FEES       -5,103.00            .00      -5,103.00        -110.00                     -4,993.00    2.2%*
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN       -1,982.00            .00      -1,982.00        -445.00                     -1,537.00   22.5%*
12011 402122  DOG FINES      -14,543.00            .00     -14,543.00      -5,765.00                     -8,778.00   39.6%*
12011 405201  COURT FINES       -5,675.00            .00      -5,675.00        -600.00                     -5,075.00   10.6%*
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS       -5,517.00            .00      -5,517.00        -740.00                     -4,777.00   13.4%*
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL       -2,553.00            .00      -2,553.00            .00                     -2,553.00     .0%*
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE       -9,030.00            .00      -9,030.00        -260.00                     -8,770.00    2.9%*
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION         -377.00            .00        -377.00            .00                       -377.00     .0%*
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES       -5,561.00            .00      -5,561.00            .00                     -5,561.00     .0%*
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES         -450.00            .00        -450.00            .00                       -450.00     .0%*
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE       -5,000.00            .00      -5,000.00     -37,850.00                     32,850.00  757.0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE         -351,117.00            .00    -351,117.00     -48,142.81                   -302,974.19   13.7%

 
 

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE               
_________________________________________

 
12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402119  DWI GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%

 
 

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE             
_________________________________________

 
12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                -351,117.00            .00    -351,117.00     -48,142.81                   -302,974.19   13.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -351,117.00            .00    -351,117.00     -48,142.81                   -302,974.19

 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rHjBal8Qpad4xRK6b%2BgJTMxLOe9Ydl9uG%2BFJsW0j7O8yIzqiws2JvLuzoJ3urSq4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ThN4sWjElseQAJQ0V5xXr93OhdxpjBcKgDBOLXkuWcsDcTq3pzn%2FwB9sBLCLLS4o
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2a%2BCEJB4%2FllRO%2FV8E62pZw2VltWtqZZrrjIfSSv%2FmaIM0H9qWKAtzkqj0Z2mVN5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4qOMHJlfNzQQpQmMcpebLs%2B0ua5lDCfwAfvysKOWjEiS3YkZ7eg1f4qQ%2Fdf7Gffp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ror0vQCz51%2B9dZJJqgCZMzNW52VSTNrSBNVHjSXoGVwoPrDDmP7YgoLHu7sVtuHJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OxyNfyowZ%2F%2BhP8jdQj2B7F7b0Afp360KQbuNZefIaxeP7%2BpzEHf%2FgSXpBe9aHnSE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0wDkgV%2FfaYanl0kaAUscudXGFGUxUaV4qnoqA7pGN%2BRXRXV8RDCjp5G2%2FZhzteU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFBYEZYbX9k%2B4EiquJnGrGfVeGSG%2BzI7JUID9LCiwNE3NJ8OEAM5vrlCKnc%2FjJnE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TzKf0erJFaxaiJqvblL0Qv2ZZKtDAQiEH33GFUv6XOz8zoyX3r7kuFco%2FmyjfDaR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yEF5p0OeRUtkwiUgNoPzyU%2B%2Bw%2BqmDkl7RdXW0zsFYPe4NHnctEAQfiCUpy1ffpSI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uun%2BSWrwIvbTIHVpyOeCOBymHtrcz1lkeI%2FjQY9qjUsYiw7140h2vYZ%2Bvkah4kf4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NW11gQ3gtEvR0XBIjGvWuz675mA46Q0NdtANUcUDWeQwJC7PO8XZrm%2B1uOzHHi8S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0KApxhNc2OxWKXjvmodS1vTwqTJRqNtqbHACSx0Fjmx8%2Bc0pM3fhryeqaVj2x0t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNtCj6IFZie1sQWQykMXXZJzpZtAtSXrMUIdQwdvcc0oYvIqkZ8%2Bwg%2Fjtc%2FIc2va
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ITRRUat54%2FbSTsv%2BmBLheCJSsXyr6LiSdoHfvj6%2FyTm1CIG9Gti2vweLiYAt0XLd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u8sy6%2FKfISQsHh9v6mZ2k2YFxt4Z1peND4dqOWjSCWbpi%2BaoPmrCHB1iefRDRVoY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0LBjmlx2B8e5V2Npuo7rKNOXMCBq13CBJpczbqB3nB77R0xGB12sEuWr1UYtuHy9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FI%2FFXqOUamV96p83KqxXVmn5fvg1sp3tsrA5UdDH6yuziiX2WRE94idfrxT3IYYd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NG0jo%2BSSA6m4z3BzjqBombZG%2B7cqCWRqHQu0PwrKKJlA0caqpmDp%2FMIH7NnEVxaP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kKcBLcbnJs%2FKocwtw%2F2%2BIjNbEB3d0DHfSA2kiLWkWMZi%2BSoY3hHWckqpsECLwQR5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kcknf9cQlYGtsociZsL%2FqWq8GD49YT4PwrkCwqt0Yc8Jwnf7U87uWhtdnx1jhzcO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GvITknvNA1JcpLjBuxNw4aSzFzGO%2FrDWbqZZPw2moZXkuVcl6XXFMMgMLpBo8itT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BI4XFdiZ9S9C8N1wctsmKsfeJMIFMIPI0Q8oAZ1ms8UinPz5v5KcO%2F%2Bl0fYelTtA


 
 
 

10/01/2021 10:48    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |REVENUE SEPT 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 03
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                       ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL     -351,117.00            .00    -351,117.00     -48,142.81                   -302,974.19   13.7%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 












	Agenda items
	090821 pc dft
	Patrol Monthly September 2021
	Support Monthly September 2021
	9 = Trials either FTA or MTC
	1 = Dispositional Hearing
	 Officer Jackson has been recruiting for and putting together this year’s Explorer Post.  He hopes to have the first meeting in October

	Adminstrative Monthly September 2021
	Financial cover sheet September 2021
	Financials for September 2021
	Financials for dispatch September 2021
	Revenue for Sept. 2021
	Commission Agenda and Packet Reg 10.06.21.pdf
	Agenda items
	090821 pc dft
	Patrol Monthly September 2021
	Support Monthly September 2021
	9 = Trials either FTA or MTC
	1 = Dispositional Hearing
	 Officer Jackson has been recruiting for and putting together this year’s Explorer Post.  He hopes to have the first meeting in October

	Adminstrative Monthly September 2021
	Financial cover sheet September 2021
	Financials for September 2021
	Financials for dispatch September 2021
	Revenue for Sept. 2021


